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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Mr. David Mabe National Address Region VIII Education Address
Coordinator Service Center

Email david.mabe@tips-usa.com 4845 US Highway 271
Phone +1 (903) 243-4759 North Contact
Fax +1 (866) 749-6674 Pittsburg, TX 75686

Contact Mrs. Kim Thompson Department
Bid Number 03062515 Addendum 1 Coordinator of Office Building
Title Office and School Supplies Operations
Bid Type RFP Floor/Room
Issue Date 04/02/2015 Department Telephone
Close Date 5/15/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Building Fax
Need by Date Email

Floor/Room
Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477
Fax +1 (866) 929-4402
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company S&S Worldwide
Address PO Box 210

Hartford, CT 06141
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (800) 6427354
Fax 1
Email
Submitted 5/12/2015 1:41:00 PM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Cole Moulthrope Email bids@ssww.com

Supplier Notes

In order to qualify for special pricing, please reference bid# 03062515 on all purchase orders or other correspondence.

If awarded, S&S Worldwide will be more than happy to send catalogs as needed. In the meantime, please feel free to view
our entire product line on www.ssww.com.

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of No
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

4 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Colchester

5 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Connecticut

6 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 7 - 9)

7 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

8 Yes - No Is not owned or operated by anyone who has been No
convicted of a felony?

9 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

10 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 11 - 14) (No Response Required)

11 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

12 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the 1% TIPS participation fee? Yes

13 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required 1% Yes
participation fee?

14 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities? No

15 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 1
working days?

16 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 109

17 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?
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18 States Served: If answer is NO to question #17, please list which states
can be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)

19 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the The S&S Worldwide family, with
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit over 100 years of experience,
750 characters.) continues to do what we do best:

Delight customers with fun,
hands-on learning products for the
young and the young at heart. S&S
Worldwide offers a wide and
extensive product line including but
not limited to Arts & Crafts Supplies,
Craft Kits, Educational Supplies,
Sports, P.E. & Recreation, Therapy
& Rehab, Party & Novelty, Games.
Our bottom line is Happy
Customers. We want you to think of
S&S as the ”Helpful Company,” the
one that makes your job easier.
Your success is our success. The
things that drive you to develop
unique spaces for learning and
creativity are the same things that
drive us to provide superior savings,
service and selection.

20 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

21 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Marie Hughes

22 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Bid/Contract Manager

23 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email bids@ssww.com

24 Primary Contact Phone Primary Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx (800)642-7354

25 Primary Contact Fax Primary Contact Fax - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx (800)432-2842

26 Primary Contact Mobile Primary Contact Mobile- Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx

27 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Sandy Cervini

28 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Key Accounts Manager

29 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email bids@ssww.com

30 Secondary Contact Phone Secondary Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx (800)642-7354

31 Secondary Contact Fax Secondary Contact Fax - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx (800)432-2842

32 Secondary Contact Mobile Secondary Contact Mobile - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx

33 2% Contact Name 2% Contact Name Jenna Schall

34 2% Contact Email 2% Contact Email bids@ssww.com

35 2% Contact Phone 2% Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx (800)642-7354

36 Purchase Order Contact: This person is responsible for receiving Purchase Orders (No Response Required)
from TIPS. (Questions 37 - 39)

37 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name Order Entry
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38 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email orders@ssww.com

39 Purchase Order Contact Phone Purchase Order Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx (800)642-7354

40 Company Website Company Website www.ssww.com

41 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 06-0520020
Identification Number.

42 Primary Address Primary Address 75 Mill Street

43 Primary Address City Primary Address City Colchester

44 Primary Address State Primary Address State Connecticut

45 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 06415

46 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS Glue, scissors, paint, paper, crafts,
database about your company that TIPS website users felt, pipe cleaners, craft sticks,
might search. Words may be product names, math, music, manipulatives, beads,
manufacturers, or other words associated with the books, games, furniture, infant and
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST toddler, language, decorations,
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format: stickers, pencils, crayons, colored
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.) pencils, markers, rulers, erasers,

glitter, tape, drawing supplies, fabric,
lacing, modeling supplies, paint
brushes, wood crafts, yarn, stem,
staples, envelopes, fasteners,
teacher resources, math, puzzles,
classroom furniture, blocks and
accessories, classroom supplies,
educational easy packs, educational
games, health & nutrition, office
supplies, awards & certificates, by
product, by keyword, by category,
etc.

47 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Funds Over $100,000
Certification document from the Attachments section, fill
out the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00

















CONTRACT Signature Form

The undersigned hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods and/or services in compliance
with the terms, specifications and conditions at the prices quoted unless noted in writing. The
undersigned further certifies that he or she is an authorized agent of the company and has
authority to negotiate and contract for the company named below.

Company Name: S&S WORLDWIDE
75 MILL STREET

Mailing Address: COLCHESTER. CT

City:

State:

Zip:

Telephone Number:

Fax Number:

Email Address:

Authorized Signature:

Printed Name:

Position:

This contract is for a total TERM of one year with the option of two additional years. Vendors shall
honor the participation fee for any sales made based on the TIPS contract. Failure to pay the fee will
be grounds for termination of contract and will affect the award of future contracts.

TIPS Authorized Signature Date

Approved by Region VlwESC Date



References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone
San Antonio ISD San Antonio TX Rosalie Cavazos 210-224-2781

Alief ISD Houston TX Judy Coronado 281-498-3300

Fort Worth ISD Fort Worth TX Cheryl Farmer 210-299-5550

El Paso ISD El Paso TX Gabriela Garcia 915-230-3109

Pharr San Juan Alamo ISD Pharr TX Larry Doeppenschmidt 956-354-2000
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